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From: "Begg, Kevin L SGEX" IS
To: “Al MACINTYRE" R
Date: 2005/02/25 8:50 AM

Subject: RE: Re: IIGET File 05-661 Loansharking Investigation

| agree we should likely discuss this at the consultative Board. However,
in the mean time, section 2.2 makes it clear that Police Independence is
paramount.

Kevin

From: Al MACINTYRE

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2005 8:18 AM

To: Begg, Kevin L SG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Re: IIGET File 05-661 Loansharking Investigation

Kevin, perhaps, given the recent events involving IIGET, we can discuss this
issue and those others (Galiano Island) at the next Consultative Board
meeting on April 6.

Al

(Al Macintyre) Chief Superintendent - Deputy Criminal Operations Officer
Contract , Community and Aboriginal Policing Services
RCMP "E" Division, Vancouver, BC

Office:
Public Email:
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